

**PRINCES RISBOROUGH TOWN COUNCIL  
A MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL WILL BE HELD ON  
TUESDAY 26<sup>th</sup> JULY 2011 7.15PM  
IN THE CHAPTER HOUSE, ST MARY'S CHURCH, PRINCES RISBOROUGH**

**AGENDA**

Public Forum – The first ten minutes are available for the public to express a view or ask a question on relevant Town matters on the following Agenda.

The public are welcome to stay and observe the rest of the meeting.

1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Acceptance of Minutes of Previous Meeting held on the 28<sup>th</sup> June & 5<sup>th</sup> July 2011
3. Declarations of Interest.  
Members are asked to declare any personal interest and the nature of that interest which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.
4. To receive a report from Thames Valley Police.
5. Matters Arising from minutes of the previous meetings dated 28<sup>th</sup> June 2011 & 5<sup>th</sup> July – not otherwise on the agenda.
6. Committee Chairmen to receive questions from the members in respect of recent Minutes.
7. To discuss and decide on the responses to correspondence received at the Town Council.
8. To receive a report from Cllr Turner on the meeting held with Royal Mail and John Bercow MP regarding the proposed closure of the Delivery Office.
9. To discuss and decide on the list of suggested locations for the bin placement and removal programme as proposed by Wycombe District Council.(Cllr Clifford)
10. To discuss and decide on response to Wycombe District Council relating to the Community Facilities Strategy Update Consultation. (Cllr Clifford)
11. To discuss and decide on a response to Wycombe District Council relating to the Wycombe Development Framework - Consultation on Supplementary Planning Documents.(Cllr Clifford)
12. To discuss and decide on what action can be taken with regards to the appearance of the old Town Farmhouse. (Cllr W Woolf)
13. To discuss and decide on the recommendation from the Parks/Garden Committee to change the regulations for the Stratton Memorial Garden to allow brass plaques to be placed on the kerbing as opposed to bronze. (Cllr Orsler)
14. To discuss and decide on the recommendation from the Maintenance Committee to accept Buckinghamshire County Councils offer to maintain the War Memorial area outside the library. (Cllr Coombs)
15. To discuss and decide on whether to adopt a community contingency plan as recommended by Cllrs A Turner & J Coombs
16. To discuss and decide on meeting with RACA/RAP to explore common ground for the joint projects.(Cllr Clifford)
17. Agenda Items for next meeting.
18. Date of Next meeting.

**Susanne Griffiths  
Clerk to the Town Council  
19<sup>th</sup> July 2011**